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11 June 2020 

NSW DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, INDUSTRY & 
ENVIRONMENT 
PO Box 1226 
NEWCASTLE  NSW  2300 
 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

Subject:  MISC/259/2018/C - Nsw Department Of Planning And Environment - 
Notification For Mandalong Southern Extension Project - Modification 9 

Council has reviewed Modification 9 to State Significant Development Consent SSD-5144 to 
change Mandalong’s approved mine plan by reorienting some of the approved longwall 
panels, removing longwalls that will not be developed and renumbering of longwalls. 

It is noted that there will be marginal increases in impacts on Council’s assets within the 
proposal area. Provided that appropriate mitigation and management measures are 
continued to be applied, Council has no objection to the development. 

Should you require further information, please contact the undersigned on 4921 0256 or by 
e-mail on sholmes@lakemac.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours faithfully 

 

Sian Holmes 
Development Planner 
Development Assessment and Certification 
 

 


